! Republic of the Philippines
Department of Science and Technology

Technology Application and Promotion Institute

Ref. No.: 2019-0305-01
MEMORANDUM

FOR: ALL HEADS OF DOST AGENCIES AND REGIONAL OFFICES

FROM: EDGAR |. GARCIA
irector, TAPI

SUBJECT: Amendment of the DOST Intellectual Property (IP) Related
Policies

DATE: 07 March 2019

We are forwarding the drafts of the following DOST IP Related Policies for your
comments and/or inputs:

1. DOST Intellectual Property Policy;

2. Technology Transfer Protocol of the DOST-RDls;

3. Intellectual Property Management Protocol of the DOST-GFAs;
4. Policy Guidelines Governing Contract Research; and

5. Merged FOB Guidelines (Memorandum Circular No. 003, series of
2015 and Memorandum Circular No. 007, Series of 2016).

You may also access the drafts at www.techtrans.gov.ph. Please submit your
comments and/or inputs on_or before 15 March 2019 or email us at
tapi.dost@yahoo.com and copy furnished twgsecretariat.irrra10055@gmail.com.
If we do not receive any feedback on the due date, we will consider that the
proposed revisions are acceptable to you.

If you have any concerns, please get in touch with Ms. Rose Marthy Bongon, the
TWG Secretariat at 837-2071 loc. 2166/2160.

Thank you.
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